
 
 

    

    

LICENSING PANEL  
 

WEDNESDAY 20 DECEMBER 2006 
7.30 PM * 

 
PANEL AGENDA (LICENSING AND GENERAL PURPOSES) 

 

COMMITTEE ROOMS 1&2                     
HARROW CIVIC CENTRE 

 

*  THERE WILL BE A BRIEFING FOR MEMBERS AT 7.00 PM IN COMMITTEE ROO*  THERE WILL BE A BRIEFING FOR MEMBERS AT 7.00 PM IN COMMITTEE ROO*  THERE WILL BE A BRIEFING FOR MEMBERS AT 7.00 PM IN COMMITTEE ROO*  THERE WILL BE A BRIEFING FOR MEMBERS AT 7.00 PM IN COMMITTEE ROOM 3M 3M 3M 3    

    

    

 
  MEMBERSHIP    (Quorum 3)  
 
    
 
  Chairman: 

 
(To be appointed) 

 
Councillors: 

 
Mrs Lurline Champagnie 
Jeremy Zeid 
 

Phillip O'Dell 
 

  
 

 

 
Reserve Members: 

 
Note:   There are no Reserve Members currently appointed to this Panel. 
 

    

Issued by the Democratic Services Section, 
Legal Services Department  

    

Contact:  James Chamberlain, Committee Administrator 
Tel:  020 8424 1264    E-mail:  james.chamberlain@harrow.gov.uk 

 
NOTE FOR THOSE ATTENDING THE MEETING: 

IF YOU WISH TO DISPOSE OF THIS AGENDA, PLEASE LEAVE IT BEHIND AFTER THE MEETING. 

 IT WILL BE COLLECTED FOR RECYCLING. 



 

 

 
  HARROW COUNCIL 

 
LICENSING PANEL  
 
WEDNESDAY 20 DECEMBER 2006 
 

 
 

  AGENDA - PART I   
 

1. Appointment of Chairman:    

 To appoint a Chairman for the purposes of this meeting. 
 

2. Declarations of Interest:    

 To receive declarations of personal or prejudicial interests, arising from 
business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Committee, Sub Committee, Panel or Forum; 
(b) all other Members present in any part of the room or chamber. 
 

3. Arrangement of Agenda:    

 To consider whether any of the items listed on the agenda should be 
considered with the press and public excluded on the grounds that it is 
thought likely, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, that 
there would be disclosure of confidential information in breach of an 
obligation of confidence or of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972 (as 
amended). 
 

4. Minutes:    

  
[Note:  Licensing Panel minutes are:-  
 
(1) approved following each meeting by the Members serving on that 

particular occasion and signed as a correct record by the Chairman for 
that meeting; 

(2) printed into the Council Minute Volume, published monthly; 
(3) not submitted to the next panel meeting for approval. 
 
Reasons: The Licensing Panel is constituted from a pooled membership. 
Consequently, a subsequent Panel meeting is likely to comprise a different 
Chairman and Members who took no part in the previous meeting’s 
proceedings. The process referred to at (1) above provides appropriate 
approval scrutiny]. 
 

5. Public Questions, Petitions and Deputations:    

 To receive any questions, petitions or deputations (if any), under the 
provisions of Committee Procedure Rules 19, 16 and 17 (Part 4B) of the 
Constitution respectively.  
 
[Note: These items are qualified by the requirements of the licensing 
legislation and will not be applicable to applications on the current agenda.] 
 

Enc. 6. Licensing Procedures:   



 

 

 Procedure to be followed at an oral hearing. 
 

7. Application to vary a Premises Licence for South Harrow Food and 
Wine, 234-236 Northolt Road, South Harrow:  (Pages 1 - 46) 

Enc. 

 Report of the Chief Environmental Health Officer 
 

8. Application to vary a Premises Licence for The Shawl, 320 Northolt 
Road, South Harrow:  (Pages 47 - 116) 

Enc. 

 Report of the Chief Environmental Health Officer 
 

9. Application to vary a Premises Licence for the Comfort Inn, 2-12 
Northwick Park Road, Harrow:  (Pages 117 - 154) 

Enc. 

 Report of the Chief Environmental Health Officer 
 

10. Any Other Urgent Business:    

 Which cannot otherwise be dealt with. 
 

  AGENDA - PART II - NIL   
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6
Pages 1 to 2

1



2

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

Meeting:   Licensing Panel 
Date: 20th December 2006, 19.30 hrs       CR 1+2 
Subject: Application to vary a Premises Licence. 
Responsible Officer: Chief Environmental Health Officer 
Contact Officer: P Sivashankar, Service Manager, ext (8736) 6237 
Portfolio Holder:  Councillor Eileen Kinnear 
Key Decision: No 
Status: Public 
Enclosures  

 
Section 1: Summary 
 
Decision Required 

 
Reason for report 

 
Representations Received 
 

 
 

 

Members are asked to determine the application in accordance with the guidance 
in Section 2.5. 

The application to vary a Premises Licence issued under the Licensing Act 2003 
to  ‘South Harrow Food and Wine,’ 234-236 Northolt Road South Harrow, HA2 
8DU, has received representations from a Responsible Authority. In line with the 
Council’s Licensing Policy and delegation of Licensing functions, all applications 
with unresolved representations are to be dealt by the Licensing Panel. 

From Relevant Representations details 

The Planning Authority  No representations received 

Health & Safety  No representation received 

Environmental  
Health Authority (Pollution and 
environmental enforcement)  

No representations received 

Trading Standards  No representations received 

The Area Child Protection Service No representations received 

LFEPA  No representations received 

Metropolitan Police Representation Received 

Agenda Item 7
Pages 3 to 48

3



 

Representation from interested parties 
 

From Relevant Representations details 

Interested Party No representations received 

 
Benefits 
 

The hearing provides the applicant, persons making the representations and the 
Licensing Authority an opportunity to engage in constructive dialogue to 
determine the application in an open public forum. 

 
Cost of Proposals  
 

None 
 

Risks 

If any party is aggrieved with the decision on one of the grounds set out in 
paragraphs 1 and 4 in Schedule 5 to the Licensing Act 2003, they can apply to 
the Magistrates Court for a re-hearing.  Such appeals are by way of rehearing.  
The Appeal period is 21 days from notification of the decision. 

 
Implications if recommendations rejected 
 

N/A 

 
Section 2: Report 
 
2.1 Brief History 
 
2.1.1 Application has been made by Messrs. Paramasivam Mathivanam and 

Sandirasegary Thamilgnanan to vary the premises licence held for ‘South 
Harrow Food and Wine,’ a general store / off licence situated at 234-236 
Northolt Road, South Harrow, HA2 8DU. The establishment currently 
holds a licence for the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises; a 
copy is included in this report. Briefly, the licence is for the sale of alcohol 
from 08.00 – 23.00 Monday to Saturday, and 10.00 to 22.30. There are no 
‘hours open to the public’ as it was a grandfather rights conversion.   

 
2.1.2 The suggested new operating routine can be found in the application form 

in section M (supply of alcohol.) The times suggested are as follows: 
  
Supply of alcohol  Monday to Sunday (incl.)  08.00 – 07.59   

 
This obviously means the premises wishes to open and operate for 24 hrs 
a day, 7 days a week; this is shown section in part 3 of the application 
form. The ‘hours open to the public’ (Section O) reflect this wish. The 
steps taken to promote the licensing objectives are at ‘P.’ The panel may 
wish to decide if these steps are adequate.  
 

4



 

The premise operates as a general store, and is situated in a row of shops 
in Northolt Road, South Harrow, near the junction with Eastcote Lane and 
adjacent to South Harrow Underground Station. It has held a Justices’ 
Licence since 2000. There is residential accommodation provided above 
most of the premises, which is likely to be occupied. There are streets 
containing other residential housing nearby. A map showing the area is 
attached to the report.  
 
The steps to be taken by the licensee to uphold the licensing objectives 
are attached and interpreted for use in Annex 2. The panel may wish to 
consider if these are valid and coherent proposals. 
 

2.1.3 Policy Implications  
 

 In relation to the Council’s policy at paragraph 8.3 and 8.8, the applicant 
has addressed how they intend to promote the licensing objectives; 
however members may consider attaching additional conditions.  

 
2.2 Representations 
 
2.2.1 The application has received representations from one Responsible 

Authority (the Police.) Copies of these representations are attached to this 
report. 

 
2.3 Consultation 
 
2.3.1 The application was advertised in accordance with the Regulations under 

the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

2.4 Financial Implications 
 
   None. 
 

2.5 Legal Implications 
 

2.5.1 The Licensing Panel is required to hold a hearing to consider the relevant 
representations unless all parties agree that a hearing is unnecessary.  
The hearing must be held in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 
(Hearings) Regulations 2005. 

 
2.5.2 The Licensing Panel is required to give appropriate weight to: the 

representations (including supporting information) presented by all the 
parties, the Guidance issued pursuant to section 182 of the Licensing Act 
2003, the Council’s statement of licensing policy and the steps that are 
necessary to promote the four licensing objectives. 

 
2.5.3 Having considered those relevant matters, the Licensing Panel is required 

to take such of following steps (if any) as it considers necessary for the 
promotion of the four licensing objectives – 

 

5



 

a. To modify the conditions of the licence. 
 
b. To reject the whole or part of the application 

 
2.5.4 It should be noted with all options that – 
 

a. Clear reasons would have to be given to the applicant and to the 
interested party if the application were granted, refused or, if 
additional conditions were imposed. 

b. Any additional conditions should be practical and enforceable. 
c. The applicant and any person who made relevant representations 

would have the right of appeal to a magistrates’ court on one of 
the grounds provided in Schedule 5 to the Licensing Act 2003. 

 
2.5.5 In addition to determining the application in accordance with the 

legislation, Members must also have regard to the following – 
 

a. The common law rules of natural justice. 
b. The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998. 
c. The considerations in section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 

1998 (see below). 
 
2.5.6 By section 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998, the Panel is required to act in 

a way that is compatible with rights under the European Convention for the 
Protection of Human Rights and Freedoms.  The following provisions of 
the European convention seem relevant: Article 6 (right to a fair trial); 
Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination) and Article 1 of the First Protocol 
(protection of property). 

 
2.6 Equalities Impact 

 
N/A 

 
2.7 Section 17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 Considerations 

 
Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty 
of each authority to which this section applies, to exercise its various 
functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those 
functions, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime 
and disorder in its area. 

 
The Borough Commander has made a representation through Sgt. Davis, 
Police Licensing Officer on the Crime Prevention objective outlining 
measures to prevent crime and disorder. 

 
SECTION 3 - STATUTORY OFFICER CLEARANCE 
 

   

 Chief Finance Officer  Name:…………………………………. 

    

6



 

Date: ………………………………….. 

   

Monitoring Officer  Name: ………………………………… 

   
Date: ………………………………….. 

 

3.1: Supporting Information/ Background Documents 
 

1. Application 
2. Representations   
3. Annex 2 Conditions drawn from the Operating Schedule provided by the 

Applicant  
4. Mandatory Conditions that would be attached to the licence if granted 

 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating 
Schedule 
 

General 
 
A Personal Licence holder will be on the premises at all times. 
 
The prevention of crime and disorder 
 
The CCTV system to be maintained and operated in good order and to the 
satisfaction of Met Police Crime Prevention Officer’s reasonable requests. The 
medium upon which the images are recorded will be clearly identifiable, stored 
securely, retained for a period of not less than 31 days, and it will be made 
available to Council and Police Officers on request 
 
Public Safety 
 
The monitored security system should incorporate fixed personal panic attack 
buttons for the use of staff behind the counter. 
 
The prevention of public nuisance 
  

Clear signage at all exits requesting patrons to respect the neighbouring 
residents and to leave quietly 
 
All doors and windows shall be kept closed after 2300 
 
Deliveries to the premises and other vehicles providing services to the premises, 
to be undertaken during daylight hours. 
 
The protection of children from harm 
 

A ‘challenge 21’ policy to be used. 
 

 

7



 

   
 
MANDATORY CONDITIONS 
 

19  Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of 
alcohol 
 

  (1) Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the 
licence must include the following conditions. 

     
  (2) The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made 

under the premises licence-  
     
   (a) At a time when there is no designated premises 

supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or 
   (b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor 

does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence 
is suspended. 

     
  (3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the 

premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who 
holds a personal licence. 

     
 

20  Mandatory condition: exhibition of films 
 

  (1) Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, 
the licence must include a condition requiring the admission of 
children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in 
accordance with this section. 

     

  (2) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, 
unless subsection (3)(b) applies, admission of children must 
be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by 
that body. 

     
  (3) Where-  
   (a) The film classification body is not specified in the 

licence, or 
   (b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of 

the licence that this subsection applies to the film in 
question, 

   Admission of children must be restricted in accordance with 
any recommendation made by that licensing authority. 

     
  (4)      In this section-  
   "Children" means persons aged under 18; and 

8



 

   "Film classification body" means the person or persons 
designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video 
Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to determine suitability 
of video works for classification). 
 
 

21  Mandatory condition: door supervision 
 

  (1) Where a premises licence includes a condition that at 
specified times one or more individuals must be at the 
premises to carry out a security activity, the licence must 
include a condition that each such individual must be licensed 
by the Security Industry Authority. 

     
  (2) But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be 

imposed-  
 

   (a) In respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of 
Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 
(c.12) (premises with premises licences authorising 
plays or films), or 

   (b) In respect of premises in relation to- 
 

    (i)   Any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) 
of that Schedule (premises being used exclusively by 
club with club premises certificate, under a temporary 
event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming 
licence), or 

    (ii) Any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that 
Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations under 
that Act). 

     
  (3) For the purposes of this section- 
     
   (a) "Security activity" means an activity to which paragraph 

2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and 
   (b) Paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of 

references to an occasion) applies as it applies in 
relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule. 

 
 
SECTION 4 - CONTACT DETAILS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Contact:     P. Sivashankar, Licensing Services Manager   
 
Background Papers:   Application 

Representations 
Map of the area 
Copy of licence 

 

9



 

 
IF APPROPRIATE, does the report include the following considerations?  
 
 

1. Consultation  YES/ NO 

2. Corporate Priorities  YES / NO  

3. Manifesto Pledge Reference Number N/A 

 

10



Page 1 of 5 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
Schedule 13 

Part A (Regulation 33,34) 

 
 

PREMISES LICENCE 
HARROW COUNCIL, P O BOX 18, STATION ROAD, HARROW 

 
 

 

Part 1 – Premises details SOUTH HARROW FOOD & WINE 
 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
 

234-236 
NORTHOLT ROAD 
 
Post town HARROW Post code HA2 8DU 
Telephone number 
 

020 8423 6321 
 
Where the licence is time limited the dates 
 

N/A 
 
Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
 

SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL. Alcohol shall not be sold in an 

open container or be consumed in the licensed premises. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Premises Licence Number 0508-YRKB-FNPB-DBGP 

11



 2 

 
The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 

 
DAY START FINISH 

MONDAY 0800 2300 

TUESDAY 0800 2300 

WEDNESDAY 0800 2300 

THURSDAY 0800 2300 

FRIDAY 0800 2300 

SATURDAY 0800 2300 

SUNDAY 1000 2230 

 
a.  On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p.m. and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m. 
b. On Good Friday, 8 a.m. to 10.30 p.m. 
 
The above restrictions do not prohibit: 
(a) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the 
vendor of the alcohol so ordered; 
(b) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club; 
(c) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which 
the sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of 
State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty’s naval, military or air forces 

 
The opening hours of the premises 
 

N/A 
 
Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies 

 

FOR CONSUMPTION OFF THE PREMISES 

12



Page 3 of 5 

 
Part 2 
 
Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of 
premises licence 
 

SANDIRASEGAREY THAMILGNANAN 
39 MERLINS AVENUE 
HARROW 
HA2 9ET 
 
PARAMASIVAM MATHIVANAN 
43 KINGSWAY 
WEMBLEY 
HA9 7QP 

020 8423 6321 
 
Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where  
applicable) 
 

N/A 
 
Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the 
supply of alcohol 

SANDIRASEGAREY THAMILGNANAN 
 
Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated 
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 

05ST-00AQ-AGYR-ADND 
LONDON BOROUGH OF HARROW (00AQ) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE OF GRANT:1 AUGUST 2005  REASON FOR ISSUE: NEW (CONVERSION) 
      ISSUE NUMBER: 1 

13



Page 4 of 5 

Annex 1 – Mandatory conditions 
 

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence – 
(a) at a time when there is no designated premises 

supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or 
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does 

not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is 
suspended 

 

 
 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 
 

None 
 
 

Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing 
authority 
 

None 
 

14



Page 5 of 5 

 

Annex 4 – Plans 
Attached 

 

15



16

This page is intentionally left blank



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38

This page is intentionally left blank



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



 

 

 

Meeting:   Licensing Panel 
Date: 20th December 2006, 19.30,       CR 1+2. 
Subject: Application to vary a Premises Licence. 
Responsible Officer: Chief Environmental Health Officer 
Contact Officer: P. Sivashankar, Service Manager, ext (8736) 6237 
Portfolio Holder:  Councillor Eileen Kinnear 
Key Decision: No 
Status: Public 
Enclosures  

 
Section 1: Summary 
 
Decision Required 

 
Reason for report 

 
Representations Received 
 

Members are asked to determine the application in accordance with the guidance 
in Section 2.5. 

The application to vary a premises licence issued under Licensing Act 2003 to  
‘The Shawl,’ 320 Northolt Road, South Harrow HA2 8EE, has received 
representations from a number of Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties. 
As per the Council’s Licensing Policy and delegation of Licensing functions, all 
applications with unresolved representations are to be dealt by the Licensing 
Panel. 

From Relevant Representations details 

The Planning Authority  No representation received  

Health & Safety  No representation received 

Environmental  
Health Authority (Pollution and 
environmental enforcement)  

Representations received  

Trading Standards  No representations received 

The Area Child Protection Service No representations received 

LFEPA  No representations received 

Metropolitan Police Representation Received 

Agenda Item 8
Pages 49 to 118

49



 

 
Representation from interested parties 
 

From Relevant Representations details 

Interested Party Representations received 

 
Benefits 
 

The hearing provides the applicant, persons making the representations and the 
Licensing Authority an opportunity to engage in constructive dialogue to 
determine the application in an open public forum. 

 
Cost of Proposals  
 

None 
 

Risks 

If any party is aggrieved with the decision on one of the grounds set out in 
paragraphs 1 and 4 in Schedule 5 to the Licensing Act 2003, they can apply to 
the Magistrates Court for a re-hearing.  Such appeals are by way of rehearing.  
The Appeal period is 21 days from notification of the decision. 

 
Implications if recommendations rejected 
 

N/A 

 
Section 2: Report 
 
2.1 Brief History 
 
2.1.1 Application has been made by Messrs John Joseph and Seamus Anthony 

McCabe to vary the premises licence held for ‘The Shawl,’ a public house 
situated at 320 Northolt Road, South Harrow HA2 8EE. The premises 
currently hold a licence for the sale of alcohol for consumption on and off 
the premises and for the unrestricted playing of recorded music; a copy of 
the licence with the opening hours is included in this report. Briefly, the 
premises hold a licence for the sale of alcohol from 10.00 to 23.00, 
Monday to Saturday and 12.00 (12MD) to 22.30 on Sunday. There are no 
current  ‘hours open to the public’ as it was a grandfather rights 
conversion.   

 
2.1.2 The suggested new operating routine can be found in the application form 

in sections E (live music) G (performance of dance) and J (provision of 
facilities for dancing.) Please note a later alteration to the application, 
which removes the request to extend the hours. The times suggested are 
as follows: 

 
Live music   Monday to Saturday  21.00 – 23.00 
     Sunday   20.30 – 22.30  

50



 

Performance of dance Monday to Saturday  21.00 – 23.00 
     Sunday   20.30 – 22.30  
 
Prov facilities for dancing Monday to Saturday  21.00 – 23.00 
     Sunday   20.30 – 22.30  
     
 
The hours open to the public reflect the above times for the supply of 
alcohol, i.e. Monday to Saturday 10.00 – 23.00, Sunday 12.00 (MD) – 
22.30. This therefore does not allow a ‘drinking up’ time. The steps taken 
to promote the licensing objectives are at ‘P,’ which remain unchanged.  It 
must be noted that because of these later alterations, the Planning Dept. 
withdrew any observations on the application.   
 
The specific requests for the variation are as follows: 
 

• ‘Premises may offer private entertainment only, without restriction’ 
to be removed to allow provision of live music, performance of 
dance and the provision of facilities for dancing.’ 

 
The premise operates as a public house, and is situated in a row of shops 
in Northolt Road, South Harrow, at the junction with Valentine Road. It has 
held a Justices’ Licence since at least 1995. There is residential 
accommodation provided above most of the premises, which are likely to 
be occupied. There are streets containing residential housing nearby. A 
map showing the area is attached to the report.  
 
Under the previous licensing regime, the premises were allowed to have 
live music through exemption under that Act, and during this period the 
‘out of hours’ noise service and the licensing team received complaints 
from local residents about music noise emanating from the premises. 
Since the new licensing laws, these premises have lost this exemption to 
provide live music and on one occasion had to be instructed on these 
changes. Since this time, there have been no further complaints. The 
suitability of the premises to provide live amplified music without causing a 
nuisance is a matter for the applicant to demonstrate through his operating 
schedule, and evidence through statements by noise consultants.  
Unfortunately no such information was available at the time of writing this 
report.  
 

2.1.3 Policy Implications  
 

 In relation to the Council’s policy at paragraph 8.3 and 8.8, the applicant 
has addressed how they intend to promote the licensing objectives; 
however members may consider attaching additional conditions.  

 
 
 
 
 

51



 

2.2 Representations 
 
2.2.1 The application has received representations from two Responsible 

Authorities, and a number of interested parties. Copies of these 
representations are attached to this report. 

 
2.3 Consultation 
 
2.3.1 The application was advertised in accordance with the Regulations under 

the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

2.4 Financial Implications 
 
   None. 
 

2.5 Legal Implications 
 

2.5.1 The Licensing Panel is required to hold a hearing to consider the relevant 
representations unless all parties agree that a hearing is unnecessary.  
The hearing must be held in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 
(Hearings) Regulations 2005. 

 
2.5.2 The Licensing Panel is required to give appropriate weight to the 

representations (including supporting information) presented by all the 
parties, the Guidance issued pursuant to section 182 of the Licensing Act 
2003, the Council’s statement of licensing policy and the steps that are 
necessary to promote the four licensing objectives. 

 
2.5.3 Having considered those relevant matters, the Licensing Panel is required 

to take such of following steps (if any) as it considers necessary for the 
promotion of the four licensing objectives – 

 
a. To modify the conditions of the licence. 
 
b. To reject the whole or part of the application 

 
2.5.4 It should be noted with all options that – 
 

a. Clear reasons would have to be given to the applicant and to the 
interested party if the application were granted, refused or, if 
additional conditions were imposed. 

b. Any additional conditions should be practical and enforceable. 
c. The applicant and any person who made relevant representations 

would have the right of appeal to a magistrates’ court on one of 
the grounds provided in Schedule 5 to the Licensing Act 2003. 

 
2.5.5 In addition to determining the application in accordance with the 

legislation, Members must also have regard to the following – 
 

a. The common law rules of natural justice. 

52



 

b. The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998. 
c. The considerations in section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 

1998 (see below). 
 
2.5.6 By section 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998, the Panel is required to act in 

a way that is compatible with rights under the European Convention for the 
Protection of Human Rights and Freedoms.  The following provisions of 
the European convention seem relevant: Article 6 (right to a fair trial); 
Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination) and Article 1 of the First Protocol 
(protection of property). 

 
2.6 Equalities Impact 

 
N/A 

 
2.7 Section 17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 Considerations 

 
Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty 
of each authority to which this section applies, to exercise its various 
functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those 
functions, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime 
and disorder in its area. 

 
The Borough Commander has made a representation through Sgt. Davis, 
Police Licensing Officer on the Crime Prevention objective outlining 
measures to prevent crime and disorder. 

 
SECTION 3 - STATUTORY OFFICER CLEARANCE 
 

   

 Chief Finance Officer  Name:…………………………………. 

    
Date: ………………………………….. 

   

Monitoring Officer  Name: ………………………………… 

   
Date: ………………………………….. 

 

3.1: Supporting Information/ Background Documents 
 

1. Application (and amendment)  
2. Representations and letters of objection to the application.  
3. Annex 2 Conditions drawn from the Operating Schedule provided by the 

Applicant  
4. Mandatory Conditions that would be attached to the licence if granted 

 
 
 
 

53



 

 
 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating 
Schedule 
 

General 
 
The prevention of crime and disorder 
 
Public Safety 
 
The prevention of public nuisance 
 
The protection of children from harm 
  

No additional steps have been offered under all headings 
 

   
 
MANDATORY CONDITIONS 
 

19  Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of 
alcohol 
 

  (1) Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the 
licence must include the following conditions. 

     
  (2) The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made 

under the premises licence-  
     
   (a) At a time when there is no designated premises 

supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or 
   (b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor 

does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence 
is suspended. 

     
  (3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the 

premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who 
holds a personal licence. 

     
 

20  Mandatory condition: exhibition of films 
 

  (1) Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, 
the licence must include a condition requiring the admission of 
children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in 
accordance with this section. 

     

54



 

  (2) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, 
unless subsection (3)(b) applies, admission of children must 
be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by 
that body. 

     
  (3) Where-  
   (a) The film classification body is not specified in the 

licence, or 
   (b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of 

the licence that this subsection applies to the film in 
question, 

   Admission of children must be restricted in accordance with 
any recommendation made by that licensing authority. 

     
  (4)      In this section-  
   "Children" means persons aged under 18; and 
   "Film classification body" means the person or persons 

designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video 
Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to determine suitability 
of video works for classification). 
 
 

21  Mandatory condition: door supervision 
 

  (1) Where a premises licence includes a condition that at 
specified times one or more individuals must be at the 
premises to carry out a security activity, the licence must 
include a condition that each such individual must be licensed 
by the Security Industry Authority. 

     
  (2) But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be 

imposed-  
 

   (a) In respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of 
Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 
(c.12) (premises with premises licences authorising 
plays or films), or 

   (b) In respect of premises in relation to- 
 

    (i)   Any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) 
of that Schedule (premises being used exclusively by 
club with club premises certificate, under a temporary 
event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming 
licence), or 

    (ii) Any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that 
Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations under 
that Act). 

     
  (3) For the purposes of this section- 
     

55



 

   (a) "Security activity" means an activity to which paragraph 
2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and 

   (b) Paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of 
references to an occasion) applies as it applies in 
relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule. 

 
 
SECTION 4 - CONTACT DETAILS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Contact:     P. Sivashankar, Licensing Services Manager   

 
Background Papers:   
 
 

Application form (and amendment) 
Copies of Representations 
Copies of letters from Interested Parties. 
Map of the area. 
Current licence 

 
 
IF APPROPRIATE, does the report include the following considerations?  
 
 

1. Consultation  YES/ NO 

2. Corporate Priorities  YES / NO  

3. Manifesto Pledge Reference Number N/A 

 

56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 of 3 

 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
Schedule 12 

Part A (Regulation 33,34) 

PREMISES LICENCE 
HARROW COUNCIL, P O BOX 18, STATION ROAD, HARROW 

 

 
 

Part 1 – Premises details THE SHAWL 
  

 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

320 NORTHOLT ROAD 
Post town SOUTH HARROW Post code HA2 8EE 
Telephone number 

0208 951 3135 
 
 
 
 
Where the licence is time limited the dates 
 

N/A 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Premises Licence Number 0611-FA7A-YQJJ-YPQK 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 

 
RECORDED MUSIC Unrestricted 

SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL 

 

79



 2 

 

 

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE 

ACTIVITIES: 

 

SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL 

 MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN 

        

 1000-2300 1000-2300 1000-2300 1000-2300 1000-2300 1000-2300 1200-2230 

 

1. ON CHRISTMAS DAY AND ON GOOD FRIDAY EMBEDDED 

RESTRICTIONS APPLY. 

2. SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL CAN BE EXTENDED BETWEEN THE 

TERMINAL HOUR ON NEW YEAR’S EVE AND THE COMMENCEMENT 

HOUR ON THE FOLLOWING MORNING.    

HOURS OPEN TO PUBLIC 
 MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN 

        

 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

 

 
FOR CONSUMPTION ON OR OFF THE PREMISES 

 
 
Part 2 
 

 
Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where  
Applicable) 

N/A 
 
Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the 
supply of alcohol 

AMBROSE MICHAEL GORDON 
 
Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated 
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 

167226 
LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT 
 
State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited 

N/A 
 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of 
premises licence 

MR JOSEPH JOHN McCABE     MR SEAMUS ANTHONY McCABE 
83 BOURNE VIEW  83 BOURNE VIEW 
GREENFORD GREENFORD 
MIDDLESEX MIDDLESEX 
UB6 7QS                                                       UB6 7QS 

80



 3 

ANNEX 1 – MANDATORY CONDITIONS:  
1.SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 

 
 (1) NO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL MAY BE MADE UNDER THE PREMISES LICENCE – 

(a) AT A TIME WHEN THERE IS NO DESIGNATED PREMISES 
SUPERVISOR IN RESPECT OF THE PREMISES LICENCE, OR 

(b) AT A TIME WHEN THE DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR DOES 
NOT HOLD A PERSONAL LICENCE OR HIS PERSONAL LICENCE IS 
SUSPENDED 

 

2.DOOR SUPERVISION   
      

(1) WHERE A PREMISES LICENCE INCLUDES A CONDITION THAT AT SPECIFIED 
TIMES ONE OR MORE INDIVIDUALS MUST BE AT THE PREMISES TO CARRY OUT 
A SECURITY ACTIVITY, THE LICENCE MUST INCLUDE A CONDITION THAT EACH 
SUCH INDIVIDUAL MUST BE LICENSED BY THE SECURITY INDUSTRY AUTHORITY 

(2) BUT NOTHING IN SUBSECTION (1) REQUIRES SUCH A CONDITION TO BE 
IMPOSED- 

(A) IN RESPECT OF PREMISES WITHIN PARAGRAPH 8(3)(A) OF 
SCHEDULE 2 TO THE PRIVATE SECURITY INDUSTRY ACT 2001 (C.12) 
(PREMISES WITH PREMISES LICENCES AUTHORISING PLAYS OR 
FILMS), OR 

(B) IN RESPECT OF PREMISES IN RELATION TO- 
(i) ANY OCCASION MENTIONED IN PARAGRAPH 8(3)(B) OR (C) OF 

THAT SCHEDULE (PREMISES BEING USED EXCLUSIVELY BY 
CLUB WITH CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE, UNDER A 
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE AUTHORISING PLAYS OR FILMS 
OR UNDER A GAMING LICENCE), OR 

(ii) ANY OCCASION WITHIN PARAGRAPH 8(3)(D) OF THAT 
SCHEDULE (OCCASIONS PRESCRIBED BY REGULATIONS 
UNDER THAT ACT). 

(3) FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS SECTION- 
(A) "SECURITY ACTIVITY" MEANS AN ACTIVITY TO WHICH PARAGRAPH 

2(1)(A) OF THAT SCHEDULE APPLIES, AND 
(B) PARAGRAPH 8(5) OF THAT SCHEDULE (INTERPRETATION OF           

REFERENCES TO AN OCCASION) APPLIES AS IT APPLIES IN 
RELATION TO PARAGRAPH 8 OF THAT SCHEDULE 

 

 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating 
Schedule 
PREMISES MAY OFFER PRIVATE ENTERTAINMENT ONLY, WITHOUT 
RESTRICTION. 
 

 

 
 
DATE OF ISSUE: 5 AUGUST 2005 
REASON FOR ISSUE: (DPS VARIATION) 
DATE OF RE-ISSUE: 10 NOVEMBER 2006 
ISSUE NUMBER: 3 

Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the 
licensing authority. 
N/A 

Annex 4 –  
Plan Attached 

81



82

This page is intentionally left blank



83



84

This page is intentionally left blank



85



86

This page is intentionally left blank



87



88



89



90



91



92

This page is intentionally left blank



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102

This page is intentionally left blank



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110

This page is intentionally left blank



111



112

This page is intentionally left blank



113



114

This page is intentionally left blank



115



116

This page is intentionally left blank



117



118



 

 

 

Meeting:   Licensing Panel 
Date: 20th December 2006, 19.30 hrs      CR 1+2 
Subject: Application to vary a Premises Licence. 
Responsible Officer: Chief Environmental Health Officer 
Contact Officer: P. Sivashankar, Service Manager, ext (8736) 6237 
Portfolio Holder:  Councillor Eileen Kinnear 
Key Decision: No 
Status: Public 
Enclosures  

 
Section 1: Summary 
 
Decision Required 

 
Reason for report 

 
Representations Received 
 

Members are asked to determine the application in accordance with the guidance 
in Section 2.5. 

The application to vary a Premises Licence issued under the Licensing Act 2003 
to the ‘Comfort Inn,’ 2-12 Northwick Park Road, Harrow HA1 2NT, has received 
representations from a Responsible Authority and Interested Parties. As per the 
Council’s Licensing Policy and delegation of Licensing functions, all applications 
with unresolved representations are to be dealt by the Licensing Panel. 

From Relevant Representations details 

The Planning Authority  No representation received  

Health & Safety  No representation received 

Environmental  
Health Authority (Pollution and 
environmental enforcement)  

No representations received  

Trading Standards  No representations received 

The Area Child Protection Service No representations received 

LFEPA  No representations received 

Metropolitan Police Representation Received 

Agenda Item 9
Pages 119 to 156

119



 

 
 
Representation from interested parties 
 

From Relevant Representations details 

Interested Party Representations received 

 
Benefits 
 

The hearing provides the applicant, persons making the representations and the 
Licensing Authority an opportunity to engage in constructive dialogue to 
determine the application in an open public forum. 

 
Cost of Proposals  
 

None 
 

Risks 

If any party is aggrieved with the decision on one of the grounds set out in 
paragraphs 1 and 4 in Schedule 5 to the Licensing Act 2003, they can apply to 
the Magistrates Court. Such appeals are by way of rehearing. The Appeal period 
is 21 days from notification of the decision. 

 
Implications if recommendations rejected 
 

N/A 

 
Section 2: Report 
 
2.1 Brief History 
 
2.1.1 Application has been made by Grangebrook Ltd to vary the Premises 

Licence held for the ‘Comfort Inn,’ a hotel at 2-12 Northwick Park Road, 
Harrow HA1 2NT. The premises currently hold a licence; a copy is 
included in this report. Two separate areas are licensed for a number of 
activities, so please note that the application is to vary the Function 
Room only, and not the main hotel. Also note there are other conditions 
that are shown on the full licence, and alcohol consumption is for ‘on’ the 
premises only.  

 
Live music   Monday to Sunday incl. 10.00 – 00.00   
 
Recorded music  Monday to Sunday incl.  10.00 – 00.00 
    
Performance of dance Monday to Sunday incl.  10.00 – 00.00  
 
Anything similar  Monday to Sunday incl. 10.00 – 00.00  
 
 

120



 

Facilities for    Monday to Sunday incl. 10.00 – 00.00 
making music         
        
Dancing   Monday to Sunday incl. 10.00 – 00.00 
 
Facilities similar  Monday to Sunday incl.  10.00 – 00.00 
 
LNR    Monday to Sunday incl.  10.00 – 00.00 
 
Supply of alcohol  Monday to Sunday incl.  10.00 – 00.00 

   
2.1.2 The suggested new operating routine can be found in the application form 

in sections E (live music) F (recorded music) G (performance of dance) H 
(anything similar) I (Provision of facilities for making music) J (dancing) K 
(provision of facilities similar to I or J) L (Late Night Refreshment) and M 
(supply of alcohol.) The times suggested are as follows: 

 
Live music   Monday to Sunday incl.  10.00 – 02.00   
 
Recorded music  Monday to Sunday incl.  10.00 – 02.00 
    
Performance of dance Monday to Sunday incl.  10.00 – 02.00  
 
Anything similar  Monday to Sunday incl. 10.00 – 02.00  
 
Facilities for    Monday to Sunday incl. 10.00 – 02.00 
making music         
        
Dancing   Monday to Sunday incl. 10.00 – 02.00 
 
Facilities similar  Monday to Sunday incl.  10.00 – 02.00 
 
LNR    Monday to Sunday incl.  10.00 – 02.00 
 
Supply of alcohol  Monday to Sunday incl.  10.00 – 02.00 
 
Essentially, the request is to extend all activities for a further two hours per 
day. 
 
There is no request to vary the hours open to the public (Section O). The 
steps taken to promote the licensing objectives are at ‘P.’ The panel may 
wish to decide if these steps are adequate.   
 
The premises operate as a hotel and hires rooms for private events. It is 
situated in a residential street in Northwick Park Road, at the junction with 
Gayton Road. It has held a Justices’ Licence since at least 1993. There 
are a number of residential houses in the immediate vicinity. A map 
showing the area is attached to the report.  
 
 

121



 

 
2.1.3 Policy Implications  

 
 In relation to the Council’s policy at paragraph 8.3 and 8.8, the applicant 

has addressed how they intend to promote the licensing objectives; 
however, members may consider attaching additional conditions.  

 
2.2 Representations 
 
2.2.1 The application has received representations from one Responsible 

Authority (the Police) and other Interested Parties. Copies of these 
representations are attached to this report. 

 
2.3 Consultation 
 
2.3.1 The application was advertised in accordance with the Regulations under 

the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

2.4 Financial Implications 
 
   None. 
 

2.5 Legal Implications 
 

2.5.1 The Licensing Panel is required to hold a hearing to consider the relevant 
representations unless all parties agree that a hearing is unnecessary.  
The hearing must be held in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 
(Hearings) Regulations 2005. 

 
2.5.2 The Licensing Panel is required to give appropriate weight to: the 

representations (including supporting information) presented by all the 
parties, the Guidance issued pursuant to section 182 of the Licensing Act 
2003, the Council’s statement of licensing policy and the steps that are 
necessary to promote the four licensing objectives. 

 
2.5.3 Having considered those relevant matters, the Licensing Panel is required 

to take such of following steps (if any) as it considers necessary for the 
promotion of the four licensing objectives – 

 
a. To modify the conditions of the licence. 
 
b. To reject the whole or part of the application 

 
2.5.4 It should be noted with all options that – 
 

a. Clear reasons would have to be given to the applicant and to the 
interested party if the application were granted, refused or, if 
additional conditions were imposed. 

b. Any additional conditions should be practical and enforceable. 

122



 

c. The applicant and any person who made relevant representations 
would have the right of appeal to a magistrates’ court on one of 
the grounds provided in Schedule 5 to the Licensing Act 2003. 

 
2.5.5 In addition to determining the application in accordance with the 

legislation, Members must also have regard to the following – 
 

a. The common law rules of natural justice. 
b. The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998. 
c. The considerations in section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 

1998 (see below). 
 
2.5.6 By section 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998, the Panel is required to act in 

a way that is compatible with rights under the European Convention for the 
Protection of Human Rights and Freedoms.  The following provisions of 
the European convention seem relevant: Article 6 (right to a fair trial) 
Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination) and Article 1 of the First Protocol 
(protection of property). 

 
2.6 Equalities Impact 

 
N/A  

 
2.7 Section 17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 Considerations 

 
Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty 
of each authority to which this section applies, to exercise its various 
functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those 
functions, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime 
and disorder in its area. 

 
The Borough Commander has made a representation through Sgt. Davis, 
Police Licensing Officer on the Crime Prevention objective outlining 
measures to prevent crime and disorder. 

 
SECTION 3 - STATUTORY OFFICER CLEARANCE 
 

   

 Chief Finance Officer  Name:…………………………………. 

    
Date: ………………………………….. 

   

Monitoring Officer  Name: ………………………………… 

   
Date: ………………………………….. 

 

 
 
 

123



 

3.1: Supporting Information/ Background Documents 
 

1. Application 
2. Representations (letters of objection to the application)  
3. Annex 2 Conditions drawn from the Operating Schedule provided by the 

Applicant  
4. Mandatory Conditions that would be attached to the licence if granted 

 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating 
Schedule 
 

General 
 
No drink promotions. (‘Happy Hours,’ etc.) 
 
The prevention of crime and disorder 
 
The CCTV system to be maintained and operated in good order and to the 
satisfaction of Met Police Crime Prevention Officer’s reasonable requests. The 
medium upon which the images are recorded will be clearly identifiable, stored 
securely, retained for a period of not less than 31 days, and it will be made 
available to Council and Police Officers on request. The system is to be run for 
24 hrs a day, seven days a week. 
 
No admission to guests after 23.00  
 
Public Safety 
 
The maximum number of people to be in the Function Room at any one time is 
180. 
 
The prevention of public nuisance 
  

Clear signage at all exits requesting patrons to respect the neighbouring 
residents and to leave quietly 
 
The protection of children from harm 
  
The premises shall operate a “challenge 21” policy for sale of alcohol. 
 
No children are to be allowed in the premises unless accompanied by an adult. 
 
The Function Room to be designated a ‘No Smoking’ area. 
 
 
 

 

   
 

124



 

MANDATORY CONDITIONS 
 

19  Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of 
alcohol 
 

  (1) Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the 
licence must include the following conditions. 

     
  (2) The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made 

under the premises licence-  
     
   (a) At a time when there is no designated premises 

supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or 
   (b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor 

does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence 
is suspended. 

     
  (3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the 

premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who 
holds a personal licence. 

     
 

20  Mandatory condition: exhibition of films 
 

  (1) Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, 
the licence must include a condition requiring the admission of 
children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in 
accordance with this section. 

     

  (2) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, 
unless subsection (3)(b) applies, admission of children must 
be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by 
that body. 

     
  (3) Where-  
   (a) The film classification body is not specified in the 

licence, or 
   (b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of 

the licence that this subsection applies to the film in 
question, 

   Admission of children must be restricted in accordance with 
any recommendation made by that licensing authority. 

     
  (4)      In this section-  
   "Children" means persons aged under 18; and 

125



 

   "Film classification body" means the person or persons 
designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video 
Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to determine suitability 
of video works for classification). 
 
 

21  Mandatory condition: door supervision 
 

  (1) Where a premises licence includes a condition that at 
specified times one or more individuals must be at the 
premises to carry out a security activity, the licence must 
include a condition that each such individual must be licensed 
by the Security Industry Authority. 

     
  (2) But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be 

imposed-  
 

   (a) In respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of 
Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 
(c.12) (premises with premises licences authorising 
plays or films), or 

   (b) In respect of premises in relation to- 
 

    (i)   Any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) 
of that Schedule (premises being used exclusively by 
club with club premises certificate, under a temporary 
event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming 
licence), or 

    (ii) Any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that 
Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations under 
that Act). 

     
  (3) For the purposes of this section- 
     
   (a) "Security activity" means an activity to which paragraph 

2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and 
   (b) Paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of 

references to an occasion) applies as it applies in 
relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule. 

 
 
SECTION 4 - CONTACT DETAILS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Contact:     P. Sivashankar, Licensing Services Manager   
 
Background Papers:   

Application form 
Map of the area 
Representations  
Letters of objection 

126



 

 
 
IF APPROPRIATE, does the report include the following considerations?  
 
 

1. Consultation  YES/ NO 

2. Corporate Priorities  YES / NO  

3. Manifesto Pledge Reference Number N/A 

 

127



128

This page is intentionally left blank



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142

This page is intentionally left blank



  

 
 
 
5th December 2006 
Our ref: EHS/SF  
    

 
 

Urban Living 
Joyce Markham 
Chief Executive 

 

 
Mr Brian Saperia 
1 Gerard Road 
Harrow 
HA1 2ND 

 

 O:\wp\PS\PS5020.doc 

Dear Mr Saperia, 
 
Comfort Inn Hotel, 2-12 Northwick Park Road, Harrow, HA1 2NT 
Licensing Act 2003 
 
The Local Authority hereby gives you Notice of a hearing that is scheduled to take place at the 
Civic Centre on 20th December 2006 at 19.30 hours in Committee Room 4. 
 
The hearing has been arranged as a representation has been received relating to the variation 
premises application. 
Should the representation be withdrawn the hearing will be cancelled. 
 
It is important that you note that the hearing may go ahead (Regulation 20) in your absence 
should you, or your representative fail to attend.  
 
Please find enclosed details of the procedure to be followed at the hearing, if there any points 
that you require clarification on please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
The local authority will ensure that all parties will have the right to a fair hearing and all decision 
making will be conducted in an open, transparent and accountable way. 
 
The local authority will endeavour to inform you on the day of the hearing of the decision of the 
panel. 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Stuart Fox, Licensing Support Officer  
Environmental Health, Urban Living 
Direct telephone: 020-8420 9605.  Email: stuart.fox@harrow.gov.uk 
 

Harrow Council, Civic Centre PO Box 18, Station Road, Harrow  HA1 2UT
Fax 020- 8427 0389        Textphone: 020- 8424 1844 
DX 30450 Harrow 3            Web: www.harrow.gov.uk

Council switchboard: 020- 8863 5611
Council email: info@harrow.gov.uk143



144

This page is intentionally left blank



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154

This page is intentionally left blank



----- Original Message -----  
> From: Brian Saperia  
> To: info@harrow.gov.uk  
> Sent: Saturday, November 04, 2006 9:18 PM 
> Subject: Comfort Inn, Northwick Park Road 
>  
>  
> FOR ATTENTION OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
>  
> We wish to object most strongly to the application made by the Comfort Inn hotel to extend their functions licence by 2 
hours to 2.00am. We live backing on to the hotel and sleep in a back bedroom. When, as often is the case, the back door 
to the functions room is left open during a party our peace is disturbed by the loud booming music which emerges. We 
have complained about this in the past at a licensing hearing in the Magistrates Court and have also had occasion to 
involve the Council's noise patrol. This is essentially a residential neighbourhood, albeit blighted more and more by seedy 
hotels and multi-occupation houses, and we do not believe that extending the hotel's licence will benefit anyone other 
than the hotel; indeed it will debase the area further. 
>  
> Please acknowledge (by email please) this objection and let us know when the relevant hearing will take place so that 
we can make representations in person. 
>  
> Thank you. 
>  
> Brian & Diana Saperia 
> 1 Gerard Road 
> Harrow HA1 2ND 
>  
> Phone: 020 8907 2049 

 

155



156

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Licensing Procedures
	7 Application to vary a Premises Licence for South Harrow Food and Wine, 234-236 Northolt Road, South Harrow
	SOUTH HARROW FOOD & WINE - HA2 8DU PL
	Variation application for South Harrow Food & Wine - Oct 06
	C Y
	South Harrow Food and Wine - Rep Carl Davis

	8 Application to vary a Premises Licence for The Shawl, 320 Northolt Road, South Harrow
	The Shawl - Vary prem licence
	THE SHAWL - HA2 8EE PL (3)
	CY
	The Shawl  Plan
	The Shawl - Rep Louise Roberts
	Shawl - Repfrom Carl Davis
	The Shawl vary prem Pettman Smith Correspodence
	The Shawl - correspondence Pettman Smith
	Complaint re Shawl from Mrs Gallagher
	Shawl Pub corresondence Mr M Madaj
	The Shawl - complaint letter Mrs A Forrest
	TheShawl comp letter A M Searl redacted
	The Shawl - Maria James

	9 Application to vary a Premises Licence for the Comfort Inn, 2-12 Northwick Park Road, Harrow
	Application to vary Comfort Inn Hotel - HA1 2NT
	CY
	Notice of hearing- Mr Saperia
	Comfort Inn - Rep Carl Davis
	Rep from Mr Saperia for Comfort Inn


